
Governing Board Meeting 
Tuesday, August 6, 2024  6:00PM 

TSC Fine & Performing Arts Center – Room 104 
VISION 

Tallahassee Collegiate Academy graduates will be lifelong learners and contributors to society through 
STEM careers and continued education. 

MISSION 

Tallahassee Collegiate Academy will prepare a diverse population of students for high-demand, high 
wage positions through rigorous coursework leading to an associate degree in a science, technology, 

engineering, or mathematics (STEM) field concurrent with a high school diploma. 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Minutes from June Meeting
3. Board Member Opening Comments
4. New Business

a. Principal’s Report
i. School Grade Designation

ii. The Power of Moments
b. Enrollment Update
c. Academic Update
d. Budget Update

5. Items for Consideration
a. Dual Enrollment Agreement with TSC
b. HR Report

6. Announcements
7. Public Comment
8. Adjourn



1 
 

Minutes 
Tallahassee Collegiate Academy 

Charter School Office 
444 Appleyard Drive 

Tallahassee, FL 32304 
Monday, June 17, 2024 

 
Board Meeting 

 
On June 17, 2024, the Tallahassee Collegiate Academy (TCA) Board of Trustees meeting was called to 
order by Trustee Karen Moore at 6:03 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Board Chair Moore, Trustees Clark, Pople, and Kelling. 
  

Absent: Trustee Taylor 
 Via Phone/Zoom: None 
 
Others Present: Jessica Chapman, Patricia Pagozalski, Matthew Gregory, Calandra Stringer, Barbara 
Wills, Melanie Larson, Katie Seitzinger, Marilynn Griffith, and Christy Baldwin.  
 
COMMENTS: 

i. Board Chair – Trustee Moore welcomed everyone and opened the floor for board members to 
share any comments. She congratulated everyone for their hard work during TCA’s first year 
open, as people are impressed and raving about TCA.  

ii. Board Members- Trustee Pople stated that the Board continues to be wowed by everything 
going on, highlighting the most recent exhibition night, awards ceremony, and end of year 
celebrations. Trustee Kelling said she loved attending the awards ceremony and heard a lot of 
parents sharing that TCA has had a positive impact on their child. Trustee Clark expressed he is 
always so grateful and blessed to be a part of TCA, as what is happening here is extraordinarily 
unique and amazing to witness. He gave kudos to the teachers and the leadership team for their 
work.  
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. June 17, 2024 

Requested Board approve May board meeting minutes as presented. 
MOTION: Trustee Pople SECOND:  Trustee Kelling  
 Motion passed unanimously.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 

a. Principal’s Report 
Principal Chapman provided an end of year update, detailing the following events held at 

TCA- IMPACT week, Monesia Brown from the State Board of Education member visit, 
exhibition night, award ceremony, and the spring formal dance.  

Principal Chapman                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
 For information only, no Board action required.  

 
 

b. Enrollment Update 
Update provided by Principal Chapman. At the time of the memorandum, there were 147 students 
enrolled. All 125 open seats for the upcoming 2024-2025 school year have been filled. Any 
additional incoming applications are placed on the waiting list, which at the time of this 



2 
 

memorandum, stood at 87 students. The projected goal for the upcoming academic year remains 
the same, for a total of 275 students. 
 For information only, no Board action required.  
 

c. Academic Update 
Update provided by Principal Chapman. State testing has been concluded and students at TCA 
performed very well, showing significant gains. TCA has met and exceeded the academic goals in 
every academic discipline for the 2023-2024 school year. TCA has exceeded their goal in English 
Language Arts by 5%, in Mathematics by 3%, in Science by 16%, and in Social Studies by 21%.  

For information only, no Board action required.  
 

d. Budget Update 
Update provided by Principal Chapman. An update on the TCA budget was given; a summary of 
revenues and expenses as of May 30th, 2024 was provided.  

For information only, no Board action required.  
 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION  
 

a. Policy Board Item 
Principal Chapman requested Board approval of TCA policy manual changes. This proposed 
policy revision provides updates based on legal changes and best practices.  
MOTION:  Trustee Pople  SECOND:  Trustee Kelling 
 Motion passed unanimously.  
 

b. Auditor Selection Update – TCA Finance Committee 
Principal Chapman requested Board approval of the Auditing Committee’s recommendation for 
auditing services for the Tallahassee Collegiate Academy. The committee recommends that 
James Moore & Company be selected as the auditor for TCA, based on the evaluation criteria 
metrics.   
MOTION:  Audit Committee (Trustee Clark) SECOND:  Trustee Kelling  
 Motion passed unanimously.  

 
c. TCA School Calendar Item 

Principal Chapman requested Board approval to adopt the TCC- District 81 school calendar for 
the 2024-2025 school year.  
MOTION:  Trustee Clark  SECOND:  Trustee Kelling 
 Motion passed unanimously.  

 
d. TCA Board Meeting Dates 

Principal Chapman requested Board approval to adopt the TCC- District 81 governing board 
meeting dates calendar.   
MOTION:  Trustee Pople  SECOND:  Trustee Clark 
 Motion passed unanimously.  
 

 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS  

a. Upcoming Events Report 
None 

 



3 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 

 
NEXT MEETING DATE 
 August 6, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.           Location: TCC Main Campus  
        
ADJOURNMENT 
 Chair Moore adjourned at 7:00 p.m.  
 
Minutes approved at the business meeting of the Board of Trustees on (Date) __________________ 
 
 
______________________________________ 

Karen Moore 
Chair 

______________________________________ 
Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D. 

President/Superintendent
 



444 Appleyard Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895 
 850.504.6300  www.tca.fl.edu 

 

August 6, 2024 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
TO: Governing Board for Tallahassee Collegiate Academy 
FROM: Jessica Chapman, Principal 
 
SUBJECT: 

 
Enrollment Update 

 
 
Item Description 
This item provides an overview of the future enrollment numbers for 2024-2025. 
 
Overview and Background 
In SY 23-24, TCA had 147 students enrolled.  
 
TCA opened 125 seats for SY 24-25, and all 125 seats are filled. As of today’s date, we are 
expecting 284 students on August 12th. 
 
We continue to maintain our goal of 275 for our enrollment numbers for the 2024-2025 school 
year.  
 
After the first day of school, we enter into a process where we account for our students who 
are coded as DNE “Did Not Enter”, and from there we are permitted to fill seats from our 
waiting list. 
 
 
Funding/ Financial Implications  
The proposed budget for 2024-2025 is based on 275 students. This information item provides 
clarity that we have a solid number for next year. 
 
Past Actions by the Board 
None 
 
Recommended Action 
Presented as an information item only. 
 

 



444 Appleyard Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895 

 850.5046300  www.tca.fl.edu 

 

August 6, 2024 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
TO: Governing Board for Tallahassee Collegiate Academy 
FROM: Jessica Chapman, Principal 
 
SUBJECT: 

 
Academic Update  

 
 
Item Description 
This item provides an update regarding our performance in 2023-2024 and the creation of our 
school goals for 2024-2025. 
 
 
Overview and Background 
State testing concluded and our students performed very well. Many of our students made 
significant gains, showing more than a years growth. This shows us that our instruction is 
strong and our progress monitoring and adjustments to curricula worked very well throughout 
the year. The FLDOE has designated TCA as an “A” rated school.  We were the highest 
performing high school in the area, with 72% of data points acquired.  
 
Our final testing data is documented on the attachment to this memorandum, with 
comparisons to surrounding counties.  
 
91 students will be taking one or more dual enrollment courses this year.  
 
The academic goals for the 2024-2025 school year are under development as we review and 
acquire data on our new incoming students.  
 
 
Past Actions by the Board 
The board approved the 2023-2024 academic achievement goals during the October board 
meeting, and has received an academic update at each board meeting thereafter. This 
update provides information and documentation that we have met and exceeded all academic 
goals set for the 2023-2024 school year, and a notification that our goals for 2024-2025 are 
forthcoming. 
 
Recommended Action 
Presented as an information item only. 

 



TCA Proficiency Data Compared to Surrounding Districts 

ELA (9th and 10th Grade) 

TCA – 67%  

State Average – 53% 

Leon Co. – 52% 

Gadsden Co. - 34% 

Wakulla Co. – 60% 

 

Mathematics (Algebra 1 and Geometry) 

TCA – 64% 

State Average – 55%     

Leon – 54% 

Gadsden – 33% 

Wakulla – 57% 

 

US History –  

TCA – 98% 

State Average -67% 

Leon – 72% 

Gadsden- 68% 

Wakulla – 66% 

 

Biology –  

TCA – 88% 

State Average -66% 

Leon – 67% 

Gadsden- 39% 

Wakulla – 68% 

 



444 Appleyard Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895 

 850.5046300  www.tca.fl.edu 

August 6, 2024 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
TO: Governing Board for Tallahassee Collegiate Academy 
FROM: Jessica Chapman, Principal 

SUBJECT: Budget Update 

Item Description 

This item provides an update on the TCA Budget, including a summary of revenues and 
expenses as of June 30, 2024. 

Overview and Background 

In accordance with Florida Statute1002.33(9) the governing board of the charter school shall 
annually adopt and maintain an operating budget.  The LEA and School monitors the 
operating fund activity to ensure approved budget limits are maintained. This form is provided 
in accordance with Statute, which requires charter schools to provide annual financial report 
and program cost report information in the state-required formats for reporting.   

Funding/ Financial Implications 
None 

Past Actions by the Board 
The Board approved the operating budget for the Tallahassee Collegiate Academy at the 
meeting on June 20, 2023.  A budget workshop was also presented to the Board at the 
meeting on July 17, 2023.  A detailed budget presentation was provided on August 21, 2023. 

Recommended Action 
Presented as an information item only.  



444 Appleyard Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895 

 850.5046300  www.tca.fl.edu 

 

August 6, 2024 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
TO: Governing Board for Tallahassee Collegiate Academy 
FROM: Jessica Chapman, Principal 
 
SUBJECT: 

 
Dual Enrollment Agreement with TSC  

 
 
Item Description 
This item requests approval to enter into a dual-enrollment agreement with Tallahassee State 
College for our A.S. Degree pathways. 
 
Overview and Background 
The attachment details the dual-enrollment agreement provided by Tallahassee State College 
and outlines the requirements both parties are to abide by. These documents are filed with 
the college and submitted to FLDOE. 
 
 
Funding/ Financial Implications  
Student tuition, books and fees – this will come out of the TCA operating budget/FEFP funds 
 
Past Actions by the Board 
At the start of the 23-24 school year, the TCA Board of Trustees approved the dual-
enrollment agreement with then TCC. 
 
Recommended Action 
Approve the agreement as presented. 

 





































444 Appleyard Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895 

 850.5046300  www.tca.fl.edu 

 

August 6, 2024 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
TO: Governing Board for Tallahassee Collegiate Academy 
FROM: Jessica Chapman, Principal 
 
SUBJECT: 

 
Human Resources Report 

 
 
Item Description 
This item request Board approval for personnel actions. 
 
Overview and Background 
TCA brings forth a request to approve appointments. 
 
 
Funding/ Financial Implications  
This item is funded by the 2024-2025 Operating Budget, already approved. 
 
Past Actions by the Board 
Personnel actions are taken to the Governing Board annually. 
 
Recommended Action 
Approve the report as presented. 
 

 



Last Name First Name Position Hire Status Funding Source NEW?
Chapman Jessica Principal FEFP
Pagozalski Patricia Assistant Principal FEFP
Gregory Matt Dean of Students FEFP
Larson Melanie Administrative Coordinator FEFP
Lambert Mary Bookkeeper / Principal Support In Progress FEFP NEW HIRE
Tackett Allison Academic Coordinator FEFP
Perry Julie STEM / Robotics Complete FEFP NEW HIRE
Chapman Sarah English FEFP
Baldwin Christy Biology / Agriculture FEFP
Flood-Strouble Quashier School Counselor / Dual Enrollment FEFP
Davis Wendi Teacher / School Counselor Complete FEFP NEW HIRE
Griffith Marilynn Geometry / Artificial Intelligence FEFP
Perez de Alejo Peejay World History / Spanish FEFP
Seitzinger Katie US History / Econ/Gov FEFP
West Bronwen English FEFP
Williams Javon Algebra 1 / Cybersecurity FEFP
Henry Danielle Exceptional Student Services FEFP
Shaw Lindsay Reading Interventionist & HOPE-PE Complete FEFP NEW HIRE
Cynth Malbas Resource Teacher In Progress FEFP NEW HIRE
Lockwood Chiquita School Resource Officer 130 Supplied by TSC


	Governing Board Agenda 8_6_24
	6-17-24 Meeting Minutes
	Enrollment Update Board Item Aug6_24
	Academic Update Board Item Aug6__24
	TCA_Final_Data_Board_Item
	Budget Update Board Item_Aug6_24
	DualEnrollmentAgreement_2024
	2024-2025 TSC and TCA - DE Articulation Agmt
	Human Resources Report Board Item
	HR Report_TCA_2425
	Sheet1


